Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, September 1, 2015
8:00 a.m.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: George Jaeckel - Chairman, Walt Christensen - Vice
Chairman, Al Counsell - Secretary, Carlton Zentner,
Ron Buchanan

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Cali
Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

Review of the Agenda
Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the
Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

o A R s

6. Approve minutes from August 4, 2015 Highway Committee meeting and
August 11, 2015 Joint Highway/Finance Committee meeting

7. Communications
8 Old Business a. None

9. New Business a. Discussion and possible action on the potential purchase of
land parcels in the southeastern section of the county

b. Discussion on updated information on the design of satellite
facilities for sites in Lake Mills and Concord

c. Discussion on monthly financial account summary (YTD)
10. Highway Operations Report

11. Review and approve vouchers
12. Set Next Meeting Date — October 6, 2015
13. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body,
including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

"Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting

| should contact the County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-

674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made."




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, August 4, 2015

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, August 4, 2015, at 8:00 A.M. for a
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Ron Buchanan; George Jaeckel; Walt Christensen; Al Counsell; Carlton Zentner
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner
Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator
J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel
Ann Jenswold, Highway Department
Bill Buglass, Payne & Dolan
Michael Brunk, CTH N Resident
Scott Reandeau, CTH N Resident
Erik Olsen, Attorney
Jim Mode, County Board Supervisor
Erik Coonen, Highway Department
Brian Udovich, Highway Department
Ruth Langholff, CTH J Resident
Robert Runge, CTH J Resident
Mary Preston, Tn Sumner
Connie Schroedl, CTH J Resident
Kim Sizer, CTH J Resident

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the July 7, 2015 Highway meeting,
having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr.
Counsell to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen, Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None



Highway Committee Minutes

August 4, 2015
Page 2 of 4
CORRESPONDENCE:
Newsletters:
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Michael Brunk and his attorney, Erik Olsen, were present to comment on their concerns
regarding the contract that Mr. Brunk had entered into with the Jefferson County Highway
Department reference County Highway N.

Several residents from County Highway J were present to voice their concerns regarding the
CTH ] project scope, speed limit, and lack of information being shared regarding the project.

Mary Preston from the Town of Sumner was present to state her concern regarding the mowing
of milkweed along the right-of-way:.

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects
e CTH “W” (Near new Highway Facility)

Progress: Only work to be finished is the surface mat of asphalt. The surface mat will be
placed in August after the completion of the binder mat of asphalt on CTH A.

e CTH“N”(CTHB-CTH A)—5.0 miles

Progress: Roadway construction is complete and all of the binder asphalt is complete.
Crews will be working on finishing all slope and landscape work and closing and
restoring all borrow sites. Surface asphalt will be completed in August/September.

¢ CTH *A” (Lake Mills - Watertown) — 10.0 miles

Progress: All pulverizing and grading is complete, asphalt paving is in progress.
e CTH*“J” (CTH G - Jefferson)

Progress: Begin construction work in August on section between STH 89 and the City of
Jefferson

e CTH*“P”(CTHE-CTHF)-2.91 miles

Progress: In design phase, anticipate construction to begin in 2017




Highway Committee Minutes
August 4, 2015
Page 3 of 4
e Winter Maintenance
e General Maintenance

Crews finished all landscaping work and bike trail connection on county property near
new highway facility, trail paving is complete

Crews are working on surface patching and shoulder maintenance

Crews are nearing the completion of the first mowing cut on all county and state
highways
e Office/Shop Staff

Shop staff is busy moving equipment to new building and organizing shop parts and room

Office staff is still moving and organizing files and plans from the old facility to the new
facility

e Lake Mills/Concord Satellite Facilities
Design/plans for the satellite facilities were shown to the Committee. The design should
go out to bid within the next couple of weeks, and then will proceed to the County Board
with bid results.

OLD BUSINESS

NONE

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discussion on preliminary 2016 Highway Department budget

Commissioner Kern reviewed the 2016 budget highlights for highway maintenance and also
2016 construction projects. He stated that the budget is very similar to the present 2015 budget.
Questions were answered. No Motion

9b. Review monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee. Questions
were answered. No Motion



Highway Committee Minutes
August 4, 2015
Page 4 of 4

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  07/15/15 $ 33,229.76
BILLS:  07/22/15 $ 35,128.59
BILLS:  07/28/15 $ 290,066.07
BILLS:  08/04/15 $ 75,530.20

P CARD: JULY $ 125.32
COMMITTEE: JUNE $ 622.56
TOTALS: $ 434,702.50

It was moved by Mr. Christensen and seconded by Mr. Buchanan that the bills are allowed as
reviewed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen, Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Counsell to adjourn at 9:15 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Jaeckel, Buchanan, Christensen, Counsell, Zentner
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 11, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., at the Jefferson County
Courthouse, Room 202.

Approval:

Al Counsell, Secretary



Jefferson County
Joint Finance and Highway Committee Minutes
August 11, 2015

Finance Committee members: Braughler, James B (Vice Chair) Poulson, Blane-Absent

Hanneman, Jennifer (Secretary) Schroeder, Jim
Jones, Richard C. (Chair)

Highway Committee members: George Jaeckel (Chair) Al Counsell

Page 1 of 2

Ron Buchanan Carlton Zentner-Absent
Walt Christensen

Call to order — Jim Schroeder called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Roll call (establish a quorum) — All committee members were present except for Blane
Poulson and Carlton Zentner who were excused. Staff in attendance were Ben Wehmeier,
Blair Ward, Bill Kern, Brian Udovich, Mark Watkins, Joe Nehmer and Brian Lamers. Other
County Board members included Laura Payne, Steve Nass and Amy Rinard. Others present
included Alexa Zoellner from Jefferson Daily Union.

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law — Wehmeier certified that notice
of the meeting complied with the Open Meetings Law.

Approval of the agenda-No Changes
Communications —None
Public Comments — None

Discussion and possible action on the acquisition of up to 8 acres of land outside the city
limits of Lake Mills from parcels #018-0713-2341-000 and/or #018-0718-2342-000, for
the purpose of re-aligning highway A and potential creation of a county park.
Wehmeier explained that the resolution was changed from the initial 8 acres to 4 acres. The
land is currently owned by 4 family members and is up for a judicial sale. It was discussed
that for the Highway A realignment approximately 1.52 acres would be needed leaving a
remnant parcel of approximately 1.69 acres. Watkins talked about the erosion and runoff
issues into Rock Lake from that property caused by the former landowner which had been
continuing for many years. Nehmer talked about interest by the DNR in purchasing an
adjoining parcel of property that would allow access to Rock Lake. There was discussion
about the cost of the land purchase. Wehmeier stated that the resolution authorized up to the
asking price, but could be less with the ability of the Administrator to negotiate the price.
From the Highway Committee a motion was made by Buchanan/Counsell to give approval
for the Administrator to negotiate for the purchase of land, not to exceed 4 acres, at a
negotiated price with approximately 1.52 acres to be purchased using funds from the
Highway budget for the realignment of County Highway A and the remaining remnant,
approximately 1.69 acres, to be purchased using contingency funds. The motion passed 4-0.
From the Finance Committee a motion was made by Braughler/Hanneman to approve using
highway department funds to purchase the land necessary for the realignment of County



Highway A and using contingency funds to purchase the remnant. The motion passed 4-0.
This was the same motion passed by the Highway Committee.

8. Adjourn Joint Finance and Highway Committee-For the Highway Committee a motion
was made by Buchanan/Christensen to adjourn at 6:45p.m. The motion passed 4-0. For the
Finance Committee a motion was made by Hanneman/Braughler to adjourn at 6:45p.m. The
motion passed 4-0.

Finance Committee Only
1. Call to order - Richard Jones called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

2. Roll call (establish a quorum} — All committee members were present except for Blane
Poulson who was excused. Staff in attendance were Ben Wehmeier, Blair Ward and Brian
Lamers.

3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law — Wehmeier certified that
notice of the meeting complied with the Open Meetings Law.

4. Approval of the agenda-No Changes
5. Communications —None
6. Public Comments — None

7. Discussion and possible action on a resolution for budget adjustments to move capital
funds from the HVAC project at the Courthouse to improvements to Courthouse
parking lots. Wehmeier explained the savings with the repair of the HVAC and the moving
of funds from one capital account to another for the purpose of improvements to parking lots
at the Courthouse. A motion was made by Braughler/Hanneman to adjust the budget for
Courthouse HVAC to improvements to Courthouse parking lots. The motion passed 4-0.

8. Adjourn - A motion was made by Hanneman/Braughler to adjourn at 6:50p.m. The motion
passed 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,
Jennifer Hanneman
Finance Committee

Jefferson County
/bll

Page 2 of 2



JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

8/27/2015 10:11

08/27/15
LABOR 08-21-15
EQUIPMENT 08-21-15
MATERIALS 08-21-15
SHOP MATERIALS 08-20-15
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 63.84%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER BALANCE PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 1,878,552.80| 880,480.93 0.00| 998,071.87 46.87%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 7,095,328.00{ 2,413,339.51 0.00{4,681,989.49 34.01%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 879,600.00| 436,827.27 0.00| 442,772.73 49.66%
9,853,481.80( 3,730,647.71 0.00| 6,122,834.09 37.86%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/O!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIVIO!
9,853,481.80 | 3,730,647.71 0.00]6,122,834.09 37.86%

ColsersalicersprDate Local Misrasetwinoows Temporary lernet FlesiCentert Cullcos  GLEBHZN 205 BUDGET TG ASTLA. COMPRADECNES 221 5-00.06 2045 COST SLUMMARY

8/27/2015 1017 AM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE _

2015

8/27/2015 10:11
LABOR 08-21-15
EQUIPMENT 08-21-16

MATERIALS 08-21-15

SHQS’ MATERIALS 03--20-1"5 ORIGINAL BUDGE'.T | I.:;E.-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOT-AL -
GENERAL PATROL 1,108,311.00|  1,242,052.00 R
_SECTION 10 311.830 ) 46,605.05
_SECTION 11 311.831 ) 57,478.24
'SECTION 12 311.832 - 55,404,04
_SECTION 13 311.833 . 74,007.95
_SECTION 14 311.834 57,760.44
SECTION 15 311.835 85,756.32
SECTION 16 311.836 ] 86,591.31
SECTION 17 311.837 o ~ 57,055.93
 SECTION 18 311.838 N A ) 37,874.20
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING N 20,3187
~ SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME | _ ~000| 118421
SECTION 840.04 LAKE MILLS WETLAND DEL. 0.00
EXPENSE 579,849.56 0.00] 57984956
REMAINING 528,461.44 | 1,242,052.00
CRACK SEAL | 75,000.00 80,000.00
NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 67,357.42 67,357.42|  67,357.42
REMAINING 7,642.58 12,642.58
SIGNING 311.844 _ 125,000.00 130,000.00
NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 93,677.73 93,677.73|  93.677.73
REMAINING 31,322.27 36,322.27 £2,982.00
PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 135,000.00 140,000.00
EXPENSE 116,284.24 116,284.24|  116,284.24
REMAINING - 18,715.76 23,715.76
BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 240,000.00] 250,000 .
cH = _ Ga 0.00
I:I-.(] miles - - N Tons|
CTH - e 000
(]_.0 r_niles_ L b T.ons P
G S il . Gal. 0.00
_D_.U_r_r!i_l_eﬁ_ - B Tons
EXPENSE _ 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 240,000.00 250,000.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 20,000.00 30,000.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 19,152.00 19,152.00|  19.152.00
REMAINING 848.00 10,848.00
MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ. | .
HIT&RUNS 5,000.00 6,500.00 4,159.98
FIRECALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES _ 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 4,159.98 4,159.98 4,159.98
REMAINING 840.02 2,340.02
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 880,480.93 300,631.37 | 880,480.93

Ci\Usersialice®AppDatailocaliMicrosoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Contert Outiogk'¢EAEBH2X, 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2015-08-26 S38/27MBISTIO 1 AM




53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE _____ 2015
8/27/2015 10:11
LA?QR 08-21 :15.

EQ_UIPMENT 08-21-15 )

MﬂTER]ALS 08-21-1 5_ -

S}:I;:)_P MATERI;\-LS 08-20-15 . C-F!I-G-i.-\'AL BUDGET IMIREAES:I‘IMATED TOTALS . TdTAL
ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL  1,708,311.00  1,708,311.00 o
APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 50,241.80 B -
APPROVED BUDGET ~ 1,708,311.00  1,758,552.80 .
APPROVED CARRY OVER - 0.00 120,000.00 —_— |
TOTAL AVAILABLE . 1,708,311.00 1,878,552.80 B
TOTAL EXPENSES 880,480.93 880,480.93 - )
TOTAL REMAINING 827,830.00 998,072.00

CilserstalicefAppDataiLocaliM crosof\W raowsi\Temparary Internet Files\Content. Outlock EBHZX, 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2015-0B-26 5380FRAISTIO *° AM



53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2015

B8/27/2015 10.:11” i

LA?C_}F_{ 08-21_-15 )

EQUIPMEN’TOB-H-‘!:S_. -

MATERlALS 0.3:2_1-15___ | e - )

SHOP MAf_Er_zlALs 08-20-15 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING I _ ‘
CTHN 400 mi. (CTHB -CTHA) . '_3.00 1,671,768.00 644,173.87
CTH A{STH 94 - WTTN) 10.00 MILES 3,066,289.00 ~ 3,066,289.00 1,431,65_2,14
CTH A 2.00 mi. (Hope Lake Road - Lake Mill{ 740,700.00 _940,700.00 1,043.07
CTHJ 375 mi. (CTHG TOJEFFERSON/STH ~ 697,000.00)  933,572.00 88,056.39
OTHJ (CULVERT) __ 0.00|  110,000.00 :
CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF 2.91mi. - ~0.00]  83,000.00 - @
CTH W (ROADISITE WORK) 0.00 mi. {} " ~_0.00 ~245,000.00 ~ 185,859.58
consTRUGTION J08 3 000 000 -

- i = —— i ~ 0-00 0'00 -
EXPENSE _ 2,400,791.05 2,400,791.05| 2400791 05
REMAINING 2,103,197.95 4,649,537.95
ENGWNEERNG | | 000
o _0gof 0.00 000
ceH. oo o | eoop o.00f _ 0.00
CtH ] 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE _ 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00 '
BUILDING ALLOCATION 45,000.00 45,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE _ 28,728.00 28,728.00 28,728.00
REMAINING 16,272.00 16,272.00
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN X 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE _ 0.00 0.00 ~ 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00 )
mse. ] 000 000 (16.48545)
TRAINING 305.91
EXPENSE B -16,179.54 -16,179.54|  (16,179.54)
REMAINING 16,179.54 16,179.54

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY|  2,413,339.51 2,413,339.51

BUDGETED TOTAL _ . 4548989.00  7,095,329.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,413,339.51 2,413,339.51

TOTAL REMAINING 2,135,649.49 4,681,989.49

C \Users\alicefAppDataiLocalMicrosotW ndowsi Te nparary Internat Fles\Certent OutlockMEALEBHZX, 2015 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 2015-08-25 S2RFLONETC 11 AM



R e

oo

|

53313 WINTER MAINTENAMCE 2015

442.773.00
[

i I 00z 1 0.08 DEZ | A KX
13158 TR5E 7.033.25 54762 18 4,736 62 1740015037004 187,788 77

_HOURLY COSTS _

a0t 9011 . | . < i
LABOR t8.21.13 ! | | | | . . o ~ |
BOURMENT 0521 i e = B = . {ROADEQ} 1
MATERIALS 087 | R | ~ b o7z o3 L 126
SHOF MATERALS Ca-2015 . ! TOTAL W_PLWIARY | W NONSTRM W_ANTICE A_TRAINING JEDC o
INTENANC] 70500000 770,224,53 . el - - = | i
Labor SUDGET 5172 B Doa | I B
Fringe 1 s | 3254837 000 . o . o
Machinery i 1 | B 1 147,338 711 coo == _ Ml | _
Transfers/Journal Entries 1 . = e =L . _ = o 3
Materials I i “EB.630 25 1.221.37 aoo 001 oo
EXPENSE | B | 4oszaser EG4TEY | gB3TE3 o oo | 2.00 g | o
lREMAINI G | L 261,939.26 I
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIV! 398.647.64 5,637.63 0.00 4.00 0.0a
fF——= -= - — —— ——— - -
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL i - messeon | I [ R | R R
APP D CARRY OVER = = = B | . 140,000.00 ~ | N o - =
TOTAL AVAILABLE 2 =2 | B7B80000 1 00 M= l_ ... i
APPROVED TRANSFER { ” - SRS opo, I 1 — S N .
TOTAL AVAILABLE _ - S —— R - iicif e e s = 28 "
ESTIMATED EXPENSES [equipment storageibuilding & grounds) | 56200 [ i | ) . :
[ECTAL EAFERAES i S S josann | R ! o S -
TOTAL REMAINING

B0431 7 C1EE NIy 5340
T80277 1362, 076 372083 408 78577
25932 16,595 0.561 71.764 75.378 0,003 1778 185,048
. | | 151,364.84 |

total

cronatiy

PP

FsdutTgmagrary inteng Sl e

S BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMBARIECNS

1LIEE SABTANNEES




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

September 2015

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH W (Near new Highway F acility)

Progress: Paving is complete, minor shouldering and landscaping will need to be
finished in September.

CTH N (CTH B - CTH A) - 5.00 miles

Progress. Roadway construction is complete and all of the binder asphalt is complete.
Crews will be working on closing and restoring the main borrow site. Surface asphalt
will be completed in September/October.

CTH A (Lake Mills - Watertown) - 10.00 miles
Progress: All pulverizing and grading is complete, the binder mat of asphalt is all
complete. The final mat of asphalt will be completed in September.

CTH J (CTH G - Jefferson)
Progress: Begin construction work in September on section between STH 89 and the
City of Jefferson

CTH P (CTHE - CTH F) - 2.91 miles
Progress: In design phase, anticipate construction to begin in 2017

General Maintenance

= Crews are nearly complete with all the seal coat projects for state, county, towns, and
cities

o Crews are working on surface patching and shoulder maintenance :

° Crews are nearing the completion of the first mowing cut on all county and state
highways

Office/Shop Staff

> Shop staffis busy moving equipment to new building and organizing shop and parts
room

> Office staff is still moving and organizing files and plans from the old facility to the
new facility



